



GENERAL BODY SENATE MEETING
SPRING SEMESTER
April 15st, 2024

- I. CALL TO ORDER (7:10 pm)
- II. ROLL CALL
Julio, Jill, Divisha, Lizzie, Hunter, Fayth, Dante, Sophia
- III. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
- IV. INTERNAL PRESENTATIONS
 - A. Summer RHA Budget Resolution
 - i. Lizzie President

Q/A

- Summer apartments and others express interests for summer funding?
- A: Yes, there have already been summer events presented in RHA. And then also this would give the opportunity for them to have even more events.

Discussion:

- Considering how much budget we have, 7,000 will be good for summer, and give the summer resents activities to do.
- Good way to keep residence involved on campus during summer

Motion to end discussion by Julio SouthEast
2nd by Fayth SouthEast

Vote
7-0-0

- V. EXTERNAL PRESENTATIONS
 - A. None
- VI. NEW BUSINESS
 - A. None
- VII. OLD BUSINESS

POC: Point of Clarification

POI: Point of Information

POO: Point of Order

YTR: Yield to Redundancy

- A. SB-2367 Spring Festival' 24



Discussion:

- Bill authors had really successful events in the past and good event for over the summer, well thought out
- POI, event is this Saturday
- POC, yes
- Social and educational event, good relaxing event for finals
- Good event, good for kids to get involved
- Good community building event
- Let's kids learn about planting and nature, very good bill

motion to end discussion by julio SouthEast
2nd from fayth SouthEast

Vote
7-0-0

B. SB-2371 Durward 11th Floor Tie-Dye T-Shirt Event

Discussion:

- How many people were there for the event?
- A: 41 shirts = 41 people
- Matching shirts are very fun and silly
- T shirts are decorative
- Great community building with fun for the residents of the hall

motion to end discussion by divisha NorthEast
2nd from jill NorthWest

Vote
6-0-1

VIII. COMMUNITY COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Northwest

- i. Blossom and Blankets this week, with blankets, sandwiches and popcorn be there or be square

B. Northeast

- i. Clothing swap was really good, the event we sponsored went well too.

C. Southwest

- i. Movie night in Edwards on the 25th and study hall

D. Southeast

- i. Clothing swap went really well, took some cloths, OTY's are going well

IX. CABINET REPORTS

A. President

- i. Cosmos for next week meeting

B. Director of Administration and Finance



- i. None
- C. Director of Residential Events and Development
 - i. End of year banquet next friday, rsvp please
- D. National Communications Coordinator
 - i. OTY's are due this thursday before joint CC, and submitting bid for NACURH
- E. NRHH Liaison
 - i. Advocacy event wednesday, to speak about concerns with housing
- F. IACURH RBD Member
 - i. None

X. COMMITTEE REPORTS

- A. ASCSU Liaison
 - i. None

XI. ADVISOR REPORTS

Reminder about conference, no cap on delegation limit and will be going to the zoo

XII. OPEN FORUM AND GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

Ants attack hunter at LSC while doing homework

Board game about twilight with fun fact 4, 000

Sophia made lizzie a yarn plant

XIII. RECOGNITION

- A. Rambo
 - i. Given by Lizzie to Julio
- B. Birthdays
- C. Snaps

XIV. ROLL CALL

Are you going to pass the semester?

XV. ADJOURNMENT 7:45